Dorothy Menasco

——
From: Myndi Qualls <mqualls@moylelaw.com>
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 4:22 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: jbeasley@ausley.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us;

christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; mcglothlin joseph@leg.state.fl.us; Martha Brown;
Martha Barrera; Jon Moyle

Subject: Docket No. 130040

Attachments: FIPUG's Notice of Service Docket No. 130040.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission,
the following filing is made:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing
1S:

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(850) 681-3828
jmoyle@moylelaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 130040

c. The document is filed on behalf of The Florida Industrial Power Users Group.
d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages.
€. The attached document is FIPUG’s Notice of Serving First Request for Production of

Documents and First Set of Interrogatories.

Myndi R. Qualls

Moyle Law Firm, PA

The Perkins House ¢ 118 N. Gadsden St
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850.681.3828 * Fax 850.681.8788
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for rate increase by Tampa | DOCKET NO. 130040

Electric Company.

FILED: May 3, 2013

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S
NOTICE OF SERVING FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF
DOCUMENTS (NO.1-33) AND FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NO. 1-25)

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Florida Industrial Power Users Group,
("FIPUG"), served its First Request for Production of Documents (1-33) and First set of
Interrogatories (1-25) to Tampa Electric Company (“TECo”), by hand-delivery* and email

transmission to the following counsel of record this 3" day of May, 2013.

\
B ] \
.. Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Moy

w Firm, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone;(850)681-3828
Facsimile: (850)681-8788
imoyle@moylelaw.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial
Power Users Group
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing The Florida
Industrial Power Users Group's Notice of Serving has been furnished by hand-delivery*

and electronic mail on this 3™ day of May, 2013, to the following:

James D. Beasley, Esq.*
Jeff Wahlen, Esq.
Ausley Law Firm

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302
jbeasley@ausley.com

iwahlen@ausley.com

J.R. Kelly, Esq.

Patty Christensen, Esq.

Joe McGlothlin, Esq.

Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W, Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

kelly.jr@leg state.fl.us
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us

Martha Brown, Esq.

Martha Barrera, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
mbrown@psc.state. fl.us

mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us

Jon Moyle &



